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Secretarl
Federal Communications Commission
Washington. DC 2055/t

z\TTN: International Bureau

RE: Amendment to Pending FCC Form 312 rvith Schedule B
Fiie No. : Sl-lS-i{tlc-lNTIt201 8-0571 -5

Dear Ntadam Secretary:

You are respectfully advised that the receive-only satellite dish ref-erenced in the
above-captioned perrding matter has been sold.

Please amend the pending registration form to reflect the applicant change as
follows:

FileNo: SBS-REG-IN'1R2018-05715

Applicant: Benjamin Thompson
165l E. Ridge Road
Be10it. WI 5i511
FRN: 0028587178

Contact: John Neely', Esq.
Miller and i{eely. PC
3750 ljniversity Blvd.. West
Suire 203
Kensington" MD 20895

An5' q'.lc:tio;iu ci.lnccrnine this rlatter should be to the r"rndersigned.

eell'

4


